
1 
 

MINUTES OF THE 
MARICOPA ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS 

TECHNOLOGY ADVISORY GROUP 
 

October 27, 2011 
MAG Office 

302 North First Avenue 
Phoenix, Arizona 

          
MEMBERS ATTENDING 
Dale Shaw, Mesa, Chair 
**Pat Timlin, El Mirage, Vice Chair 
*Patrick Quain, ADOA 
**Dee Hathaway, Buckeye 
**Jim Keen, Carefree 
**Patrick Hait, Chandler 
**Mike Ciccarone, Fountain Hills 
*Ajay Joshi, Gilbert 
David Atchison, Glendale 
**Kathy Fernandez, Goodyear 

 David Stevens, Maricopa County 
**Duncan Miller, Paradise Valley 
**John Imig, Peoria 
**Greg Binder, Phoenix 
**Brad Hartig, Scottsdale 
**Tracy Mills, Surprise 
**Dave Heck, Tempe 
*Harvey Estrada for Arkady Bernshteyn, Valley 
Metro Light Rail 

 
*Members neither present nor represented by proxy. 
 
OTHERS PRESENT 
Elise Piatt, Triadvocates 
Liz Graber, Maricopa Region 9-1-1 
Ian Trollop, City of Phoenix 
 

  
Bob Bobbitt, Century Link 
Craig Chenery, MAG 
Audrey Skidmore, MAG 

 
**Participated via telephone conference call. 
+Participated via video conference call. 
 

 
TECHNOLOGY ADVISORY GROUP AGENDA 

        
1. Call to Order 
        

The meeting was called to order at 10:04 a.m. by Chairman Dale Shaw of Mesa.  All members 
introduced themselves. 

 
2. Call to the Audience  
 



2 
 

 No comments were made by the audience. 
 
3. Approval of the September 15 Meeting Minutes  

 
A motion to approve the September 15, 2011 meeting minutes was moved by David Stevens of 
Maricopa County, seconded by Brad Hartig of Scottsdale and unanimously approved by the 
committee.  
 

4.    Regional 3-1-1 Input on Caller Location Feasability 
 

Mr. Shaw opened the floor to Audrey Skidmore of MAG. Ms. Skidmore stated that this item is a 
preliminary item that came from the 3-1-1 Business Plan Committee. The committee was interested 
in the location of a caller and if automatic routing is possible. The specific question was if it was 
possible to piggyback off of the existing 9-1-1 database system.  Ms. Skidmore introduced Liz Graeber 
of Maricopa Region 9-1-1.  Ms. Graeber provided and overview of how both a wireline and wireless 
9-1-1 call works.   Ms. Graeber introduced Bob Bobbitt of Century Link and Mr. Bobbitt stated that 
the 9-1-1 system cannot be used for the 3-1-1 system. He stated that it is a state funded proprietary 
system and is a 9-1-1 only application.  Dave Heck of Tempe asked if the other members feel there is 
a need to know a caller’s location. Pat Timlin of El Mirage stated that the request came from the 3-1-1 
Business Plan Committee and that as an advisory group, it is up to the TAG to advise the 3-1-1 
Business Plan Committee on what technologies are available.  Mr. Timlin stated that a cell phone user 
could have a west valley number, but be calling for services in Tempe. The user would want to be 
routed to Tempe and not the billing location of the phone.  Ms. Skidmore stated that if the group 
required additional speakers, then she would be willing to schedule them for a future meeting. 
 

5.        RCN No-Cost Service Request 
 
Audrey Skidmore stated that the Maricopa Region 9-1-1 has requested a no-cost service addition to 
the Regional Community Network to be approved by the committee. The addition is to allow 
Maricopa Region 9-1-1 use of the RCN network to transmit some of their 9-1-1 calls totaling no 
more than 5MB of bandwidth at most locations.  A motion to approve the RCN no-cost service 
request was moved by David Stevens of Maricopa County, seconded by John Imig of Peoria and 
unanimously approved by the committee.  
 
 

6.         Systems and Resources 
 

Dale Shaw asked Craig Chenery of MAG to summarize the items of interest from the previous 
committee meeting. Mr. Chenery stated that there were three main items of interest moving 
forward. The first item was a shared licensing strategy, which would provide the ability for agencies to 
acquire better deals on volume licensing with multiple agencies. The second item was multi-agency 
training for ESRI and Oracle and the final was SharePoint application usage.  Mr. Shaw asked what the 



3 
 

group wanted to do moving forward to get the maximum potential out of these items.  Tracy Mills of 
Surprise clarified that instead of using the State Contract the group could use a co-op with multiple 
agencies. Mr. Shaw confirmed this understanding.  Ms. Mills stated that someone would need to lead 
the project to create the contract. Ms. Skidmore stated that there are similar situations where MAG 
has lead multi agency projects and stated that shared aerial imagery is one example. Dave Heck stated 
that something should be done about the duplication of effort across the agencies.  Ms. Skidmore 
asked if would be appropriate for agencies to present on topics of interest to the committee. Ms. Mills 
stated that while some topics may be of value, there would be instances where not every subject 
presented would be of interest to the committee. Mr. Shaw voiced his concerns that the group could 
lose focus if too many topics are brought forward. Mr. Shaw added that ESRI, SharePoint and Oracles 
should be focal points at future meetings. John Imig of  Peoria stated that he would be interested in a 
general Microsoft discussion overall. Mr. Heck stated that the group should consider using Peak 
Democracy for brain storming sessions. 
 

7.         Agency Project Update 
 

Dale Shaw stated that Digital Cities is running a local conference the week of Veteran’s Day and asked 
if any members would be interested in being a part of a technical panel. Jim Keen of Carefree stated 
that the city park now has wireless internet access. 
 

8.         Chair and Vice Chair Appointments 
 

Mr. Shaw turned the floor over to Mr. Chenery. Mr. Chenery stated that Pat Timlin of El Mirage has 
expressed interest in moving up from Vice Chair to the Chair role and that David Stevens of Maricopa 
County has expressed interest in becoming Vice Chair.  A motion to approve the recommendation of 
Pat Timlin of El Mirage as the Chair of TAG and David Stevens of Maricopa County as Vice Chair was 
moved by John Imig, seconded by Tracy Mills and unanimously approved by the committee.  
 

9.        Request for Future Agenda Items 
 
No requests were submitted. 
 

10.   Committee Action Summary 
 
Craig Chenery stated that he would forward the committee’s recommendation for TAG leadership. 
 

11.      Date of Future Meetings 
 
The next meeting of the MAGTAG is scheduled for 10:00 a.m. on December 8th, 2011 at the MAG 
Cottonwood Room. 
 

12.       Adjournment  



4 
 

 
The meeting was adjourned at 11:09 a.m. 

  


